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TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary Schpol Heads

District LRMDS Coordinators b o
All Others Concerned 3/

FROM: MOISES D. LAB PhD, CESO VI ‘

Assistant Schools Division Buperintendent
Officer In-Charge | ZV
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent {__ s

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM ON DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 428,
DISTRIBUTION OF QUARTER 2 SLMs/MODULE FROM THE

DIVISION OFFICE
Date: Octﬂer 21, 20%2_

1. To meet the timeline on the distribution and delivery of Modules/SLMs
for Quarter 2, all Public School District Supervisors are hereby informed on
the extension of sorting, packing of Modules/SLMs for Quarter 2 in the
division office on October 24-28, 2022.

2. In this regard, all district Administrative Officer I (AO II) and utility
personnel to include the division Job Order (J.O.) personnel shall continue
sorting, arranging and packing of Modules/SLMs next week as stated above.

3. Other provisions of Division Memorandum No. 428, dated October 13,
2022 shall remain enforce.

4. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum
are desired.



